From:

Sent: Thursday November 13 2008 5 30 PM
To:
Subject: )

Thanks’. I think we better waich -howevcr, she's really got this CLA portion of her job down.

My best to both of you.

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Thursday, Ivovember 13, 2008 3:25 PM

To:
Subject: Kk degree

lagree. [ ha
she 1s a BYU student, we might want to do some counseling. She's not, so | would let it go.

ook her up and she is a studant at New Mexico State University. My thought was that if

L

————— Original Message

From: m
Sent: Thursdayv, November 13, 2008 3:23 PM

To:
Subject: FW: degree

Enclosed below is how ] responded (oWl really don't think 2 response from us would serve anv beneficial

purpose here. Please let me know, however, il vou think we need to respond.

Have a nice evening.

BYL Svrpa PRbeerg

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Thursan T November 13, 2008 4:42 PM b
To. ‘pres-pagecomeast. net' Htie : i i e
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Subject: RE: degree 5
i
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Thank vou for passing this on. At this point, we are certainiy reviewing these messages. but we are not
responding to most of them. {'m thinking this one falls into that latter category. unless vou feel ditferently.

Have a nice evening,

————— Original Message-----
From: pres-page weomeast.net [mailto:pres-page.d comceast.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 10:10 AM

To

Subject: FW: degres

HI
This one's for vou. il see it this afternoon (Thursday)y and T'tl let him know you have it.

Cheers.

—————————————— Forwarded Message: --------=-----

From: S S . nsu.cdu>

To: pres-page:aibyu.edu

Subject: degree

Date: Tue, 11 Nov 2008 23:31:55 +0000

> s interested in students' and others’ opinions-

> especially questions or suggestions that might heip BYU better fulfill its mission.”
['have a suggeston---- Don't revoke degrees after they have already

been rewarded! [ am referring te Chad Hardy, creaior of the hunk calendar.

To me. that savs, "BYL will give you a degree, but if vou do anvthing

> to make us mad we will take 1t away." DOES THIS MEAN THAT ANYONE WHO
> HAS BEEN EXCOMMUNICATED FROM THE MORMON CHURCH WILL HAVE THEIR BYU
DEGREE REVOKED?

> Dwant to understand how BYU justified revoking Chad Hardy's degree.

= Several of my classmates and 1 were outraged and were wondering if vou

\v/ \-“

\

> could explain it to us better.

> [understand vour reasons for excommunicating him. That is the

= church's decisiion: but the degree he earned is an ENTIRELY separate
= assue. You are essentially blackmailing him by saving he can't have

> his degree back unless he repairs his standing with the church.

> Any information on this matier would be greatly appreciated.
> Sincerely.
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